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NM/PQ 26945/25 

11th June 2025 

Deputy Seamus Healy TD 
Dáil Éireann 
Leinster House 
Dublin 2 

Dear Deputy Healy 

The Health Service Executive (HSE) National Ambulance Service (NAS) has been 
requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above parliamentary question which 
you submitted to the Minister for response. 

EMTs Paramedics Advanced Paramedics 

Cashel 0 11 0 

Clonmel 4 19 3 

Tipperary 0 10 0 

I trust this information is of assistance. 

Yours sincerely, 

Ian Brennan 
General Manager 
National Ambulance Service 

PQ 26945/25 

To ask the Minister for Health the staffing breakdown of each ambulance station across 
south Tipperary, by the number of EMTs, the number of paramedics and advanced 

paramedics per station, in tabular form. -Seamus Healy 
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